

Shalon Bennett

22.09-632

From: April N <opra+request-34820-7103d21e@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 11, 2022 7:27 PM
To: Shalon Bennett
Subject: Re: OPRA 22.09_629

Dear Shalon Bennett,

It appears that the documents you sent me do not provide the information I requested.

The document you sent titled "Allocation Methodology for Metropolitan Cities" is a federal memo on the ARPA that contains no information specific to New Brunswick. Please provide documentation that shows the total dollar amount New Brunswick received under the ARPA, and the date on which it was received.

The document you sent titled "Allocation for Metropolitan Cities" shows that New Brunswick received \$20,726,375.00 but from an unnamed entity (presumably the federal government) through an unnamed program. Please provide documentation that shows through what program New Brunswick received these funds and the date on which it was received.

Neither document you sent explicitly identified any funding New Brunswick received from the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, but I am aware that the city did in fact receive funding through this program. Please provide documentation that shows the dollar amount and date on which it was received.

The third document you sent was a PDF copy of the request I had sent to you and contained no new information.

Yours sincerely,

April N

-----Original Message-----